City of Rochester, New Hampshire

Finance Office

31 Wakefield Street ® Rochester, NH 03867-1917
(603) 335-7609 Fax (603) 332-7589

August 31, 2022

Office of the Commissioner

NH Department of Health & Human Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

RE: City of Rochester Annual Report on Opioid Abatement Funds

Dear Commissioner Shibinette,

In accordance with RSA 126-A:84, IV, I am pleased to submit this annual report
regarding the City of Rochester Opioid Litigation Settlement distributions totaling
$26,664.78 as of June 30, 2022.

June 2021 = $9,364.52
June 2022 = $17,300.26

No funds have been expended to date. A mayoral ad hoc committee has been established
to solicit public input and develop recommendations to City Council to determine
Rochester’s approach on expending the funds.

Please contact me at (603) 335-7505 or by email at kathryn.ambrose@rochesternh.gov if
you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Kathryn L. Ambrose
Deputy City Manager/Finance Director

Cc: Blaine Cox, City Manager
Terence O’Rourke, City Attorney



